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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY
July 3, 1979
Mr. Harold Aab
Getty 0i1 Company
Three Park Central, Suite 700
1515 Arapahoe Street
Denver, Colorado 80202 \\\
Re: Getty 0il Company \\\C. M. Paul
Mexico Fecderal M #1M Mexico Federal M #1
P-12-31N-13W K=12-231N=13W

Dear Mr, Aab:

Order R-1670-V, enclosed, approves a second well to be drilled
on each proration unit within the Basin Dakota Pool. A similar
order R=-1670-T authorizes infill drilling in the Blanco Mesaverde
Pool.

Both wells on the drill tract must be operated by the same
operator and have the same name and number in order for us to
assign the proper allowables to the wellis. A copy of the well
identity memorandum is enclosed for your convenience,

I'f these criteria cannot be met, a case should be called before
the Division to recuest exceptions to the 320-acre spacing provisions
of Orders R-1670-V (Dakota) and Crder P-1670-T (Mesaverde).

If there are questions, please contact us,

Yours very trul
’

2, ;%/// A

A, R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

Enclosures: Order R-1670-T
Order R-1670=-V
Memorandum

xc with Enclosures: €, M, Paul
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